7/30/2017 Print

Subject: Re: REF: 00-COSX14MT04-ID<24> OpenAttach Documents
From: Rewired Rewired (re_wired@ymail.com)
To: jolidstone@broadsuredirect.com;

Wednesday, 1 May 2013, 12:18

Hello
please find enclosed my driving licence

Simon Cordell

From: Jo Lidstone <jolidstone@broadsuredirect.com>

To: 'Rewired Rewired' <re_wired@ymail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2013, 10:55

Subject: RE: REF: 00-COSX14MT04-ID<24> OpenAttach Documents

Good Morning Simon,

Thank you for the documents. We are still outstanding a copy of your full driving licence including counterpart as
well as front and back of your photo card. If you could forward them on via e-mail | will get them processed for
you.

Kind regards

Jo

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]

Sent: 15 April 2013 02:13 PM

To: Jo Lidstone

Subject: Re: REF: 00-COSX14MT04-ID<24> OpenAttach Documents

Hello

Enclosed is the document you needed me to sign and send back

Simon Cordell

From: Jo Lidstone <jolidstone@broadsuredirect.com>

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2013, 17:17

Subject: REF: 00-COSX14MT04-ID<24> OpenAttach Documents

Good Afternoon,
Please find attached the duplicate proposal for you to sign and return to us.

Kind Regards,
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